VARIOUS LOCATIONS PAVEMENT RENOVATION NO. 48 AND SEWER REPLACEMENT 1000015748

SECTION 00 43 36
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

alibl v s Loy Caamay, dic

Date Name of Fujm Corporation, artnersh|p or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i} subcontractors who will perform work in
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public
Contract Code §§ 4100 —4114] and (i) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)). Aninadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of % of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor’ who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total
Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (i) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater, Bidder shall provide a single listing
for that subcontractor that complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,?
supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following information
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (i) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current
valid subcontractors license [Box 8)]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. Bidders may provide
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive,

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

'For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a person as defined in
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Copy this page as needed.to provide a complete listing.

Page / of |

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR

irst Tler (1 Lower Tler [ Suppiier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2, SUBCONTRACTORNAMa\Y“lﬁ'nﬁn W@WAX L] '/)

Fon e chlinng -com)

3. ADDRES® %@ W@'{)Sk{f‘

PHONE NO.

/ 714}/»&/9 D

6ol -Klb~ G2 )

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

A AN FOLE mw TAR,

PUITTDE S

6. SUPPLIER ID

TR = o505 C)

8. LICE(E,E Ng:ﬁacp;lq’

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

T UTOF a4

$ 36,000

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

] Yes;%No

12. IF LBE, CHECK . ) R
APPLICABLE: (] mBE; [J WBE; [] OBE

[[1Small LBE; [[] Micro LBE: [] SBA-LBE

4

Pl

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

,«E/Vrst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [J Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2.8UB Q)\ITR 7TOR NAME

(iven's

Carpelb, Swine a

ol rushezwe b cav)

TR e S, ik oo, S g

"UHE 002 5515

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF W K

et

;‘;AWW TTIvG éi)ﬁ@ﬂ/m

TopecT Ay

8. SUPPLIER ID 7({?()?{’7 17 FEDE’ZLé\(O 415?(%’ ?(]fl

S

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

9. 8F BUSINES%A?{,;&Sg% ('/?

v 100,000

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

%Yes; [CINo
[

12. IF LBE, CHECK D MBE: D WRE:

APPLICABLE: [] Small LBE;

Q’OBE*

Viicro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[] First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; ,E’Sgrvice Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. su@%’frzmme ) {(M(/)@ &)(/

EMAIL

-

PHONJ/E NO.

75 230 -035°0

535, &) Fremao (A 2

CeBrabuding inc & Y hee - an

0" bk

4. PID lTEMS/PORTlON OF WORK

TR UC%V\JG«» (LALT md

T B0007E30 2

6. SUPPL(E&Q};&‘
')

7 FEDDR’Dd?N xB(L%SQ‘

O

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

9. SF @LEINESS &(ﬁ%cﬁ%}

s150,c00

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

Q(Yes; [INo

12.1F LBE CHECK
APPLICABLE:

&MBE KWBE ] OBE* M‘Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; D SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

/ﬁﬁrst Tier; [] Lower Tier, [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCOW NAME
TUFCPN

EMAIL

DRESS

T02¢60

Wkwkm D/M, NI je &%M/S s

95357 - 7809

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

C (L

100000 P68

6. BUPPLIER ID

RO 128 ST

8. LICE : N"l%;%//

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

9. SF BU7 éS%;AX REG, NO

5 GO

173

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

O Yes;}%No

12.IF LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

I:] MBE; [:] WBE; [J OBE* [] Smali LBE; [T Micro LBE; ﬁ] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page & of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

rst Tier; [ Lower Tier, [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACT% Sg/ EMAIL
OT1 C NS
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

(7] FooT ’6/// @///3 | Siite 6/

27 CANRD

Aol

DO 505 ~ ito]

4 BiD TEMS/PPRTION OF WORK

ToP _BATS

5. 7IR WW}\/?Z? 503

6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL D NO.

8. LICENSE?Ob(S?@‘)

9. SF BUSIN?S/'S/Iii %G%O—}_

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

11 CERTIFED YesﬁS;(No

LBE?
!

12 1F LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

(1 MBE; [JWBE; [[] OBE*

599, 560

(1 Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

.Abiﬁirst Tier, [} Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2, SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EWATL :
&mcc Tlragac </ amel | vsple Comchathe - am

\-.— \

PG Sk 3

1SCO

%ﬂl?h

W5 506~/ 200

4.BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

T(Mi FFIC CQNWQ&L (’Mf’"m%i

5~ 7“52?22%’”’ '

6. SUPPLIER ID

CB6S™

L1040,

[~ 0624 79/

7. FEDE

g se

G CYACG,

CONTRACT WORK:

10. AMOUNT OF sUB- $ ?@ @6}0

1. CERTIFIED Yes; No | "2JFLBE CHECK [ yge. [ WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE: [ SBA-LBE
LBE? APPLICABLE:
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: ] . ) . .
(73 First Tier; [[] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3 ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4.BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5.DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID'NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: 9

M e P [ Yes; CINo | "2 D555 CHECK [ MBE; [ WBE; [ OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE
T TYPE OF SUBCONTRAGTOR:! . ‘ . .

[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3 ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6 SUPPLIER ID 7 FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO, 10, AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
T e F0 O Yes; ONo | »,EL8% CHESK ) MBE; (] WBE; [1 0BE*  [J Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page of

/

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

/- First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR N/ﬁ I//

EMAIL
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1HED Peuisie

Bisire B, sk 3% SF 2y

s 859 5505

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION DF WORK
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3 SUPPUERS%Q'HL,% 7. FE-EE)%‘D NO. M/ 7(3 17\:3

002

10. AMOUNT OF sSuUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

9. 8F BUSINf déREG N&f)) .

11. CERTIFIED MYes; [ No

LBE?
T

12.IF LBE, CHECK [ MBE, O WBE;)Z({OBE*

APPLICABLE: 2] small LBE%

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

irst Tier; [:} Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2.SUBCONTRACTORNAN%DW C%m,x (j}&

TR, Maler phy o

TWK:&J@ SE Ques ZL?ES“’&@:) ~& G2

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WOR}(

9@4 v I Gv-

5 SUPPUER&%"S}/@S' 7 FEDEélD 50 /() ey DI

8. LICENSE N@p/ 60?5‘2’

10. AMOUNT OF suUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

TS

11, CERTIFIED WES; D No

LBE?
!

APPLICABLE:

12. IF LBE, CHECK TS/(MBE; [JWBE; []OBE* [ Small LBE;

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2, SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9.°8F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO, 10, AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
T T O Yes;[ONo | " ELPR SHECK M mae; [ WBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE: [] Micro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: l@

If this is the last page, complete the following:

Y.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: 30

%

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 00 43 36
{This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

2/31/ 2.02.( Estuive) (Gareling, 3 Pawvimno 4 110,
Date Name of Firm, Corporatfon, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public
Contract Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Nofice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (*DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in

Labor Code § 1771.1{c){1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Wilt Perform Work In Excess of ¥ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor! who wilf perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total
Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shail submit
with its bid a subcontractor fist, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3}; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subcontractor {Box 4] and {iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial,” Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying informaticn [e.g., Boxes 5, 8, 7 and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
guestion be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater, Bidder shall provide a single listing
for that subcontractor that complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.]

B. L BE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shalf also identify each LBE subcontractor,?
supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following information
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 11; (i) name and email [Box 2], (i) location of the
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v} the current
valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. Bidders may provide
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subconfractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive.

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor”" shall mean a contractor as defined in

California Public Contract Code § 4113,
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a person as defined in

Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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=
Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page [ of 0&
1 RIS DO R R, [ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Lavinaa TeuXawvy inc. lavina trucine o\r)ufo\hoo L Onn,
J7 PHONE NO. %)

3. ADDRESS

) Brx 24595 San Bran 4560 ,0 A 94124

415 = Fe0 - 3544

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

TRulking
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
(O, 000005 b4, 4% -05 13558
8. ENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
Dmy: 318513 29508 8 conTrACT Work: % | SO/OOO .
N e TEC K Yes; [INo | "2 FLBE CHECK 1 vpE: g WBE; [ OBE* [ Small LBE; Bl Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE
Lp bl First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Jot 3 Song Constmichin inc. MHe &) IPB- ConShuctin, . com

3. ADDRESS

1595 B Fairfay A4l San Frmaucu (A Hpt

PHONE NO.

As - $34 -575¢

4. BID [TEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Dewer fundine pund orlc

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO~ 6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

100000 37 2, 000000 37 %0 ¥2- 06513558
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. -
B70159 188400, " contracTwork: 92,448, 940

. ERRTFIER Yes; [INo | 12 FLBE.CHECK 7 vige: [ wBE; Fj] OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

LBE? APPLICABLE:

TR Rl CON RGN [ First Tier; Lower Tier; [ ] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Noccol  Pupcling Servicis éﬁeg&f ;\3 norcal pipe -Com

3. ADDRESS

POPoox o5  Yubz OH’U A 915992

YLl ~ 442 =5 409

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK -
Sewer [ming

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID

(000005777 — UNEA G, 10— o074 707"
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF B ESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

935828 114445 conTRACTWoRK: #5943 450
M e EP [ Yes; @ No | ">PLBE CHECK 1 vpE: [ WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE
R e B IR - [] First Tier; Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL

(e fra i CMiw) 5ﬂeuuhs+ (1ol eme ety . conn
PHONE NO.

3. ADDRESS

2450 gmw ‘erg(;! Sew Ff‘\nr,\\to (A 614]34‘

45— {0l - v o

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

fraffe Comal flagy i g
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
(00000 4503 Ol —~ 02029 !
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
791059 356329 contRACTWORK. 350,000
N oy 0 ] Yes; [INo | "2 FLBE CHECK ) MBE; @ WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; {7 Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page Q of g|

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier, [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [[] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMAIL

4. BID,
7. FEDERAL ID _7
8 Ll 9 10. AMOUNT OPSUB- o
CONTRACT WORK:
11. 19 % . ; .
e B Yes; [INo appLIGABLE.  1MBE; [1WBE; @ OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: — . . )
[l First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
PHONE NO.

3. ADDRESS

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $
CONTRACT WORK:

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

[1Yes; [1No

12, IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE: (1 MBE; [] WBE; [] OBE*

[ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[] First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
M e % [Yes; [INo | ™ FLEE CHECK M1 mBE; [] WBE; [J OBE*  [] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: QO

If this is the last page, complete the following:

%.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: 3.2 %

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 00 43 36
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

March 31st 2021 Michael O'Shaughnessy Construction Inc
Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Cede § 6.21(a}(9) and California Public
Contract Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii} LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”} pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)l. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1(c){(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of % of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor! who will perform work in an amount in excess of cne-half of one percent of Bidder's Total
Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (i) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subconiractor [Box 4] and {iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial,” Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
guestion be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder
not respensible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of cne
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater, Bidder shall provide a single listing
for that subcontractor that complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contraciors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shalfl also identify each LBE subcontractor,?
supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following information
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii} name and email [Box 2J; (iii} location of the
place of business [Box 3]; {iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current
valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi} amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. Bidders may provide
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 8, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive.

LBE subcontracters who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a person as defined in
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page 1 of 2

et —1

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

D4 First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

1875 South River Road, West Sacramento CA95691

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Nor-Cal Pipeline Services larry@norcalpipe.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

916-4425400

4, BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Liownoy
5.DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPFLIER ID 7. FEDERQIOIDOI\AOQTO75
1000005777 _
8. LICENSE NO. 9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
935878 444445 CcONTRACTWORK:  $332,812.00
1. CERTIFIED ] Yes; [X] No 2.1 LBE, CHECK ] MBE; [] WBE; []OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; 1 SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

X First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [J Service Contractor {e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Sullivan's Concrete Sawcutting [nc. no1monstersaw@yahoo.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

350Rhode Island Sireet San Francisco CA 94103

415-2038606

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Eg%]gl Sawcutting
5. DIR (STRATIONNO.” ¥

6. SUPPLIER I 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 01-0904558
1000019394 -
B. LICENSE NO. 9. 5F RUSINESS TAX REG, NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
405499 CONTRAGTWORK:  © 40) 000
11.CERTIFIED 1 Yes; [1 No 12 IF LBE, CHECK 7] mBE; (] WBE; B4 OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; ] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOCR:

First Tier: [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

P.O Box 1342, San Mateo, CA 94401

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Bay-Con Infrastruciure phil@bay-con.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NOC.

415-580-1441

4. BID ITEMS/PORTICN OF WORK
Traffic Control Plans

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NC.
1000531914 27-2827506
8. LICENSE NO. g, SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10, AMCUNT OF SUB-
957819 1109446 CONTRAGT work: 952,500
1.CERTFED  Myes; [RINo | ™ aopricame. LI MBE; [JWBE; [10BE" [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE, [ SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

First Tier, [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Roadway Construction

EMAIL

ryazdi0b@gmail.com

3. ADDRESS
One Market Plaza, Spear Tower, suite 3600 SF, CA 94105

PHONE NC.
415-293-8480

4, BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Grind and Pave

E. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER iD 7. FEDERAL 1D NO.
1000009581 27-1043122
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10, AMOUNT OF SUB-
960732 conTrRAcT work:  ©1,804,350
1. CERTIFIED Yes; [JNo | '?FLBE.CHECK 54 mgE; [JwBE; (JOBE* [J Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2020.05.26 v1.96] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form




VARIOUS LOCATIONS PAVEMENT RENOVATION NO. 48 AND SEWER REPLACEMENT 1000015748

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page 2 of 2

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

X First Tier; [_] Lower Tier: [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (g.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Ronan Construction Inc

EMAIL
aidan@ronanconstructioninc.com

3. ADDRESS
4521 Cabriflo St. SF, CA 94121

PHONE NO.

415-779-5262

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Partial Sawcutting

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPFLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000009218 46-5317062
8. LICENSE NO. 9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO, 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

997819 1003635 CONTRACTwoRk: 40,000
M-CERTFED R ves; (ONo | i Pnai=c® [ mBE; [JWBE; [ OBE* [ Small LBE; [X] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

X First Tier; [ Lower Tier: ] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (g.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCCNTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Daly Pipelines dalypipelines@gmail.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

2655 Van Ness, suite 3 SF, CA 94109

415-756-7526

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Partial Sewer and Concrete

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000057708 81-2754001
8. LICENSE NO. 9. 5F BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
Q75708 1060249 contracTwor:  © 100,000
1. CERTIFIED Yes; [INo | " Ericaae [ MBE; [ WBE; X1 OBE* [ Small LBE; [X] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker}

2. SUBCONTRAGCTOR NAME

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION QF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER D 7. FEDERAL iD NO.
6. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10 AMOUNT OF SUB- ¢

CONTRACT WORK;
"-CERTIFED  ves; (I No | " FLBE CHECK M wBE; [ wBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise,

If this is the last page, complete the following:

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: 20

%.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: i ¢ 1 %

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 00 43 36
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

%)5\'@\ JMB Construction, Inc
Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public
Contract Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ¥z of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor’ who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total
Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted” determination may render a Bidder
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater, Bidder shall provide a single listing
for that subcontractor that complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,?
supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following information
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current
valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. Bidders may provide
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive.

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

"For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

“For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor” shall mean a person as defined in
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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of?

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page ’
b SEE R EHRCERIRACT O [A First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR AME EMAIL
steveyossmeyor @
Robotic Suuwen Solufions Jmal-cons
3. ADDRESS , PHONE NO,
Footinil) ta, (4 U214 (#10) $05- 410/

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

W2

- M/Mef/ 7’///4/

5. DlR/R;GISTR?Tl? NOS. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
g0/ 42
8 LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO 10 AMOUNT OF SUB- ¢ ;
Qé‘? 164 CONTRACT WORK: ??, 20
HCERTEEE s [ No 12.IFLBE CHECK ] mpe; [] wBE; [] 0BE* [ Small LBE; [J Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[/l First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [J Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e g- Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

[ Hutorm

EMAIL

£prevss Gaeglon. Con

3. ADDRESS

19165 W 119" Ave, 08 93062

Tavlatia,

PHONE

(925) 48-35]5

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

C1PP Linmg (5w 9,12,13,1% 1b)

—

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID
1000909669
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
F55411 S wons $99.19%
TG T O vYesi[ANo | ™ abpticanie . MBE; OWBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [J Micro LBE; [ SBA-LBE
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: [Z] First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e g Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
HR_Plumby 49 horacio@ handrp| vmb//)j com
PHONE NO

3. ADDRESS

(510) 222-555%

|__422] _Avpiag Wy £l fab/‘/mf/ (A 9450

Hpahole Wetab (. f/// %)

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

€18364

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID
/09000 9915
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

$4’//29l9

CONTRACT WORK:

12. IF LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

11. CERTIFIED

LBE? [J MBE; [J WBE; [] OBE*

[ ves: ;Z No

(] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

[/] First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor( g. Trucker)

EMAIL

dﬁhmhnq@ rhengine-com

RK Engineesng
(445 ?Mﬂm/’e Blod | f/Z?, /{wf@ﬂww (A 9411k

4. BID |TEMSJ'PO'RT|ON OF WORK
Lorete Waork.

PHONE NO.

“(415) §59-5505

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO 6. SUPPLIER ID 7.FEDERALIDNO. o .
(000050759 721413 72-047%3
8. LICENSE NO. 5. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. ] :
102 ¥30% . (0654143 | SGictwone 8 49,276
1. CERTFED  [Aves; (N0 | ™2 dopoe™  [IMBE; [JWBE; [2 0BE* [ Small LBE; [/] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, O

BE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

of?

Page 7

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[Z1 First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME /( zjﬁ% é; ” ﬂ’dé /]ﬂﬂ EMN?qdl / ﬂféﬂ{}ﬂ// v ?r
3. ADDRESS g0, /. 7. Tover, PHONE NO.
Suite ;&%O,MJJA Wgﬂﬂﬂa[g‘fr (%4/95’ - (975) 5151342

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

AL il £ Eill

5. DIR REGISTRATION NQ.

7 FEDERAL IDNO.

6. SUP D
19000 1€065 M U 7E
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX 0. 5
ICENERS 71 0157 S LT | e 8 Ly, 850
"CERTFED A Yes;[ONo | ' piicasie . JZ)MBE: [JWBE; [J OBE* [ Small LBE; [4 Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

m First Tier: [ ] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMA

/ﬂ? o @harnando é_/ffweé/;}ézlﬂ

3. ADDRESS

Hornarndez Engraeeria q

PHONE NO.

Ws) 6724-433)

1390 (arcoll Ave, Sar f7anasfs, (4 94/2¢
Tiathis (on?70] (Bertia])

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERALIDNO. , , .
(00009 4994 65775 47 -06935/2
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. -
156444 36055/ O onRaccwors: 3 [#lE, 320
11.EBE;)TIF|ED z] Yes: [] No 12.AEE?EA%TIEE?K [Z MBE; [J WBE; [] OBE* ﬁ/ﬁ@a” LBE; I;Z] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

E OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [J] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [Z] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker

2. SUBCONTRACT! E
Mt/é{ o) ¥ Truehiag

EMAIL

Cymail-com |

N ss

3. ADDRESS 26{_{ I/
San .%Zmarcd 4

wite 3#(,”7
i

4 ==
I his) b0l - 5973

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

(O]

Trutkng

i)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

TERESS ) b0

——]_7. FEDERAL ID NO.

[00003] 3% 9 e
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF St
y/ 4 // CONTRACT WORK:
T vee Cive | % LSS Do Clwoe, Jloee: 0l sl 7 Wi Uo7, LTSpAdeE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[] First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [/] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

[ EMAIL

3. ADDRESS 7

Flynn Transgors

7373 Y Ae , san Lraroies. (4 F4/é

FLransgort@ima /. ‘”””__

ais) d04-s060

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK *

Truchizg (Partinl )

ya’
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. e i o
1000016452 /965554 94 -32835263
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. -
W /A 9 Fsu 7 | Clonmactwore. S /b, [60
"LCERTFIED  [AYes;ONo | " opicase  [MBE; [JWBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE;?} Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

of7

Page Z

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; m Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

Golden gau/ Teans It

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

/w45 Bayshore Blvd, snte w SE LA eIy

£. goldonbay frans@ gm al-com |

E NO.

(. %o,)f) 3%% -§706

PHO

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

.’//wém? ( Yavt7a( )

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

1000 456 95 2

6. SUPPLIER ID7

“7.FEDERALIDNO.

8. LICENSE NO. /

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO/gqpf?/

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

CONTRACT WORK: $ ??" M

11. CERTIFIED *

Q Yes; [] No

12.IF LBE, CHECK [ \BE: w WBE; [] OBE*

[] Small LBE; Kl Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

LBE? APPLICABLE:
T IFELr UECOHIRARTOR: [ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL B
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. o
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK o S
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. -

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- $
CONTRACT WORK:
_ | : ]

1.CERTIFED M ves;[ONo | " aopricame . [JMBE; [JWBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: - . . .

[ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL ' o
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. B

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
11.CERTIFIED [ ves; [JNo | 2 FLBE.CHECK [ MpE; [J WBE; []OBE* [ Small LBE; [J Micro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following:

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: 'Z,—C7 %

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: Z4 4 %

END OF SECTION
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